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Dear Senator.

I am writing as avoter in your electorateto urgeyou to ensure
that you vote againstall legislativechangesrequiredto give effect to the
proposedFreeTradeAgreementnegotiatedbetweenthe FederalGovernment
andthe United Statesadministration.

The Australianentertainmentindustryonly existsbecauseof an intricateweb
of supportmechanismsprovided by the Australianand State Governments.

Thesemechanismshavechangedover time to respond-to-the ever-changing
landscapein the entertainmentindustry.

The freetradeagreementnegotiatedbetweenthe United StatesandAustralia
putsstrict limits on the ability of Governmentto respondto future changes.
Theselimits include:

1. The Governmentmay not imposelocal contentrequirementson mostpay
television channels;

2. Of thosepaytelevisionchannelswherethe Governmentmay actto imposelocal
contentrulesthe level of local contentis setatvery low levels, in no way
similar to the current free to air televisionrules;

3. The Governmentwill neverbe ableto regulateexistingmedia(unlesscurrently
regulated)for local content. This meanscinema(including e-cinema)may
neverbe regulated;

4. The Governmentmaynot beginto act to introducerulesfor interactivemedia
until the level of accessfor Australianaudiencesto local productionis already
found to be at unacceptablylow levels. There is no ability to take pre-
emptive action.

Any free tradeagreementwe enterinto shouldensurethatAustralia remains
free to respondto changesasandWhen it seesfit. Australiamustbe free to
introduceany new measuresatanypoint in time andfor all technologiesto
meetAustralia’sculturalobjectivesas our Governmentsdeterminethem. The
FederalGovernmentdid securesuchan arrangementin the
Singapore/AustraliaFreeTradeAgreement

Pleasevoteagainstanyandall legislativechangesrequiredto bring this
proposedagreementinto effect.

Yours faithfully

Anthony King
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